COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date:	April 07, 2011	Place:	Rm 102, Supreme Court Consul	t Rm
Convened:	4/7/2011 9:05 Recessed: AM	4/7/2011 9:10 Reconv AM	ened: 4/7/2011 9:35 Adjourned: AM	4/7/2011 10:05 AM
Present:	Representatives Sands-CH, Byrnes-VC, Jacoby-RM, Cownie, De Boef, Forristall, Grassley, Hein, Helland, Isenhart, Kajtazovic, Kaufmann, Kearns, Moore, Muhlbauer, Oldson, Paustian, Petersen, Pettengill, Quirk, Soderberg, Taylor, J., Thomas, Vander Linden, Willems			
Absent:	None			
Excused:	None			

Chair Representative Sands called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM.

Attendance was taken and quorum was present.

As there were no corrections, amendments and/or deletions to the April 5th meeting minutes, they were unanimously approved.

The following bills were assigned: HF 451 Helland-Chair, Cownie, Vander Linden, Oldson, Quirk HF 452 Helland-Chair, Cownie, Vander Linden, Petersen, Quirk HF 545 Helland-Chair, Cownie, Vander Linden, Oldson, Quirk HF 555 Helland-Chair, Cownie, Vander Linden, Petersen, Quirk SF 434 De Boef-Chair, Grassley, Jacoby SF 513 J. Taylor-Chair, Pettengill, Jacoby

The meeting was recessed at 9:10 AM for both parties to caucus.

The meeting was reconvened at 9:35 AM.

The chair recognized Representative Helland for opening remarks on HSB 105. A bill for eliminating specified provisions relating to the administration of the replacement tax for new cogeneration facilities. The chair then recognized Representative Helland for Amendment 2361. The Amendment was moved and passed on short form. The bill was then moved and passed as amended by the vote of 23 to 1 with 1 Rule 76. The representative voting Nay was Moore. Representative Williams declared Rule 76. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee bill as amended.

The chair recognized Representative Hein for opening remarks on HSB 213. A bill for providing a sales tax exemption for global positioning systems used in farming operations. The bill passed by the vote of 21 to 4. The representatives voting Nay were Jacoby, Isenhart, Kearns and Oldson. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Hein for opening remarks on HSB 233. A bill for providing an exemption from the fee for new registration for motor vehicles leased to certain governmental agencies and nonprofit entities The bill passed by the vote of 25 to 0. The bill will move to the house floor as a committee bill.

The Chair recognized Representative Cownie for opening remarks on SF 302. A bill for an act increasing the amount of tax credits available under the Endow Iowa Program and including effective date and retroactive applicability provisions. The bill passed by the vote of 24 to 0 with 1 Absent. The bill will move to the house floor as a Senate File.

As there was no additional business to come before the committee Representative Cownie moved to adjourn at 10:10 AM.

Representative Thomas R. Sands

Catherine J Miller-Sands, Committee Secretary